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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

<wadejr@id.doe.gov>
<asg2@nrc.gov>
05/31/2006 1:35:48 PM
FW: Routes 195 and 202 Emergency contact verifications

Good afternoon Ms. Giantelli,

I have just received two letters from Mr. Michael Layton requesting
additional information regarding the 24-hour emergency
Contact information for the subject routes. The requested information
is within the attached files below. My apologies.

Also, a couple of questions that I hope you can assist me with...

When a licensee (shipper) submits their letters to be a registered cask
user and for QA program approval, are these considered acceptable
without NRC response or should a specific approval response be
expected?. Also, does this constitute notification of the intent to
ship or is something separate needed there as well?

Thank you very much. Have a great day!!

Best regards,
Jim Wade
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Subject:
Creation Date
From:

Created By:

FW: Routes 195 and 202 Emergency contact verifications
05/31/2006 1:34:58 PM
<wadejr@id.doe.gov>

wadejr@id.doe.gov

Recipients
nrc.gov

OWGWPOO2.HQGWDOO1
ASG2 (Adelaide Giantelli)

Post Office
OWGWPO02.HQGWDO01

Route
nrc.gov

Files Size
MESSAGE 827
TEXT.htm 2143
Emergency Verifications 202.doc
Emergency Verifications 195.doc
Mime.822 253021

Date & Time
05/31/2006 1:34:58 PM

97792
82944

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority:
ReplyRequested:
Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
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None
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No
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NRC Route 195

South Carolina

Statewide Emergency Number: 803-737-8500 (24 hours)

County Contacts

Allendale Sheriff:
803-584-2361

Hwy. Patrol:
Barnwell 803-531-6840

800-768-1507 (in state)

Hwy. Patrol:

Aiken 803-641-7655
Sheriff:

1 803-648-6811 1

Georgia

Statewide Emergency Number: 1-800-241-4113 (24 hr)

County .. Contacts

All other No change except as noted
counties below:

Hwy Patrol:
770-388-5756
Sheriff:

678-625-1400 (8am-4pm)

Dade Hwy Patrol:
706-375-7810
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Tennessee

Statewide Emergency Number: 1-800-262-3300 (24 hr)

County Contacts

All counties No changes

Kentucky

Statewide Emergency Number: 1-800-222-5555 (In State) (24 hr.)

County Contacts

State Police:
270-676-3313Christian Seif
Sheriff:

270-890-1300

All Other Counties No changes

Illinois

Statewide Emergency Number: 217-782-7860 (24 hr)

County Contacts

All counties No changes

Iowa
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Nebraska

Statewide Emergency Number: 1-800-525-5555 (In State- 24 hr)

County Contacts

State Patrol:
Douglas 402-331-3333 or

402-444-6620

State Patrol:
Sarpy 402-331-3333 or

402-593-4111

All othercounthes No changescounties

Wyoming

Statewide Emergency Number: 1-800-442-9090 (In State) or 307-777-4321(24 hr)

County Contacts

Hwy. Patrol:

Laramie 307-777-4321 (24 hr)
Sheriff:
307-637-6524 (24 hr)

Hwy. Patrol:
307-777-4321 (24 hr)

Albany Sheriff:

307-721-2526 (24 hr)

All Others No changes
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Utah

Statewide Emergency Number: 801-887-3800 Homeland Security (24 hr)

-County Contacts

Summit Hwy. Patrol / Sheriff:
435-615-3600 (24 hr)

Morgan Hwy. Patrol / Sheriff:
801-629-8221 (24 hr)

Weber Hwy. Patrol / Sheriff:
801-629-8221 (24 hr)

Box Elder Hwy. Patrol / Sheriff:
435-734-3800 (24 hr)

Idaho

Statewide Emergency Number: 208-846-7500 (24 hr)

County Contacts

State Police:
208-236-6066 (24 hr)Bingham Sheriff:

208-785-1234 (24 hr)

All otherCounoties No changesCounties
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